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Dear Miss Monkhouse, 

I enclose a letter from Mr. Mace reconnnending that 

Miss Robertson, one of the Internatlonal students, be 

allowed to attend the lectures of Dr. Hadfield at King's 

College; I endorse the reconnnendation. 

With regard to the lat+,er part of his letter ask ng 

fbr some guidance with regard to future applications for 

outside courses, I suppose we cannot say anyttl.ing to him 

except: 

a. That such courses may be recoJ11T11ended 
where they are academically desirable. 

b. That each case mu2t be considered on its 
merits. 

c . That reconnnendations should be spar.:.ngly 
made. 

I should like to have your views on this point. 

Yours since rely, 


